



February 4, 2016

Erin G. Wilcox
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Waste Management, MS4550
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
Phone (850) 245-8754

**Subject: Florida Power & Light
Port West Properties
Biennial Hazardous Waste Report
EPA ID FLD000807792**

Dear Mrs. Wilcox:

Florida Power & Light Company's ("FPL") Port West Properties is currently registered with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) as a Large Quantity Generator ("LQG"). During 2015, however, the waste generated this facility did not exceed the threshold of 1,000/kg per month. Pursuant to your email dated January 28, 2016 and 62-730.160(5) F.A.C., a Biennial Report is not required if the hazardous waste generation did not exceed 1,000kg (2,200lbs) during any month in a calendar year. Consequently, FPL will not be submitting a Biennial Report for this facility for 2015.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Porfirio A. Cevallos at (561) 845-4973 or call me at (561) 904-3415.

Sincerely,

Loretta Cranmer
Manager Power Delivery Environmental
Florida Power & Light Company

Cc Porfirio A. Cevallos, FPL

Cevallos, Porfirio

To: Erin.Wilcox@dep.state.fl.us
Cc: Cranmer, Loretta
Subject: Florida Power & Light Port West Properties Biennial Hazardous Waste Report EPA ID FLD000807792
Attachments: RE: 2015 Biennial Hazardous Waste Report Training and Guidance; 2015 FPL & L-FLD000807792 Biennial Hazardous Waste Report Submittal.pdf

Dear Mrs. Wilcox:

Florida Power & Light Company's ("FPL") Port West Properties is currently registered with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) as a Large Quantity Generator ("LQG"). During 2015, however, the waste generated this facility did not exceed the threshold of 1,000/kg per month. Pursuant to your email dated January 28, 2016 and 62-730.160(5) F.A.C., a Biennial Report is not required if the hazardous waste generation did not exceed 1,000kg (2,200lbs) during any month in a calendar year. Consequently, FPL will not be submitting a Biennial Report for this facility for 2015.

I will be sending you the original copy of the letter attached via UPS.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me

Very Respectfully.

Porfirio A. Cevallos (Tony)

Florida Power & Light Company
Power Delivery Environmental
PDC- On site speed limit 15 MPH.
(561) 845-4973 Work
(561) 662-7536 Mobile